

The postcard caption identified this as Rogers' sawmill, but we have not been able to locate where it was in Hillsgrove. It could have been steam powered.

George, of Hillsgrove. Raymond, deceased.

Samuel K. McBride was born April 8, 1807, in Northumberland county, Pa. He was a son of Jeremiah McBride, who came from Scotland. He was a soldier in the Revolutionary War. Samuel K. McBride married Mary Brobst, of Pottsville. She was born March 15, 1801. They moved to Hillsgrove in 1852. Their children were:

James H., went West.
Henry, of Canton, Pa.
Richard R., of Hillsgrove.
Charles B., dec'd, of Wilmington, NJ.
William P., of Williamsport.
Margaret, married Jacob Galough, dec'd.
Ida A., dec'd, married Lyman Speaker.
Annetta, married Wheeler Plotts, of Estella, Pa.
Samuel K., of Williamsport.
John, of Hughesville.
Sarah, died in infancy.
Ellen, died at the age of four years.

Jonathan Lewis came from Sickling Hall, Yorkshire, England, to America in 1844, locating first in Elkland township, and in 1845 moved to Hillsgrove township. Mr. Lewis purchased the farm now owned by Moses Lewis, near Hillsgrove. The children of Mr. and Mrs. Lewis were:

Aaron, of Hillsgrove. Moses, of Hillsgrove. Marion, of Hillsgrove. Robert, of Hillsgrove. Cyrus, of Hillsgrove. Elizabeth, married Samuel Williams. Ann, married Benjamin Lewis.

Aaron Lewis was a son of Jonathan Lewis. He was born at Sickling Hall, Yorkshire, England, Oct. 14, 1838 and came with his parents to America in 1844. Mr. Lewis married Emeline Huckell. She was a daughter of Benjamin and Margaret (Plotts) Huckell, of Hillsgrove. Mr. Lewis located on the property formerly owned by Augustus Lippincott. Mr. Lewis has been very successful in business and has accumulated considerable property. Mrs. Lewis died July 11, 1884, aged 41 years, 7 months, and 21 days. The children of Mr. and Mrs. Lewis were:

Lela, married Fred Darby, of Los Angeles, Cal. Melvin, of Hillsgrove. Margaret E., married E.J. Wagner, of Harrisburg, Pa. Josie B., at home. Frankford, at home.

Isaac K. Lippincott, Freehold, New Jersey, purchased two four hundred acre tracts of land below the village of Hillsgrove, and built a sawmill. Augustus, his son, took charge of the business, and in connection with the lumbering business, conducted a general store, about 1850-60. Mr. Lippincott married Mary W. Jackson, a daughter of Josiah and Mary W. (Abbott) Jackson, of Dushore. Mr. Lippincott later moved to Dayton, Ohio.